From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Sunday, June 2, 2019 12:50 PM

To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal

Cc: Naseem.Alston; Howard Brown

Subject: Process check: Ready for Peer Review Tracker

Process check: I checked in with Cathy yesterday, and she confirmed that as the PM, I should clear everything,
so my suggestion is to add a "PM Clear" column between "Filename" and "Uploaded?" If there's consensus that
that's not needed (my clearance nor the column), then you guys just relieved me of a ton of work today!

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Sun, Jun 2, 2019 at 11:44 AM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
wrote:
On this, if you do "clean up" a document, please update the tracker that it is clean and has watermark/header,
and indicate whether moved to the PeerReview/Review Materials folder.

Thanks.

On Sat, Jun 1, 2019 at 10:12 PM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
wrote:
Not fully updated yet, but here it is. I'm filling out based on email responses from staff.

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1B70HcqUrY 16n19SGeqlJsj-
1tOAeCDrldFz0qtzTyWk/edit?usp=sharing
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